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Chairman’s Foreword

Faced with the 2019 coronavirus epidemic that raged across the
world, 2020/21 was the most challenging year for the Occupational
Deafness Compensation Board (the Board) in its silver jubilee
milestone. As restricted by the stepped-up epidemic prevention
requirements, the number of large-scale publicity projects and
rehabilitation activities was lower than that in previous years.
Following the epidemic development and the Government's anti-
epidemic measures to reduce the risk of the spread of infectious
diseases in the community, the medical examinations and hearing
tests for applicants for occupational deafness (OD) compensation
provided by the Ear, Nose & Throat (ENT) specialist clinic and the
hearing clinic collaborating with the Board had been suspended
from February 2020 to January 2021. As such, the processing of
most of the compensation applications was delayed. On behalf
of the Board, | would like to convey our apologies to applicants
who underwent a longer waiting time as a result of the foregoing
epidemic prevention measures. Your understanding of the delayed
determination was much appreciated.

As the statutory board promoting hearing conservation, processing
of OD compensation applications, as well as providing related
rehabilitation programmes for OD persons in Hong Kong, we
always adhere to our professionalism and commitment to providing
apposite services to those in need. In the fight against the virus
together with a vision of serving our society, the Board is strictly
poised for providing assistance to workers and striving to raise the
general public's awareness of hearing protection.

For the year under review, the Board received a total of 430
applications for compensation, including 345 cases of first-time
and 84 cases of further application, as well as one previously
refused application for which the applicant was suffering from
monaural hearing loss only. Given that the ENT specialist clinic and
the hearing clinic that provided medical examinations and hearing
tests for applicants suspended their services most of the time in
the year, only 68 applications that met the hearing loss requirement
were determined after completing the hearing and medical tests
successfully. During the same period, a total compensation
amount of about HK$7.05 million was approved for 55 first-time
and 12 further applications for compensation, as well as one
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previously refused application for which the applicant was suffering
from monaural hearing loss only. Under the circumstances that the
epidemic was mitigated and when the control measures effectively
prevented the outbreak of infectious diseases in the community,
the Board made every effort to increase the medical examination
and hearing test services provided in relevant clinics starting from
early 2021. We strived to complete the processing of pending
applications as soon as possible.

Concerning the publicity and educational programmes provided
to workers engaged in noisy occupations, although the epidemic
hindered the Board staff from visiting worksites in person to
conduct safety talks for relevant employees, we coordinated
with their safety officers to give away hearing conservation kits
and propagate the compensation scheme. Riding on their in-
house occupational safety training, we encouraged them to
download the OD educational video clips reminding workers of the
importance of hearing protection. Given that the administrators
and employees of noisy workplaces still eagerly hoped that the
Board could provide them with mobile audiometric screening
services for their understanding of individual hearing health, in the
year we arranged 9 sessions of mobile audiometric bus service to
various noisy worksites to conduct preliminary and free auditory
screening assessments for workers when the circumstances were
in compliance with the anti-epidemic requirements.

Regarding the "Financial Assistance Scheme for Hearing Assistive
Devices (HAD)", its goal is to provide suitable HAD to OD persons
in need and help them overcome hearing impairment and regain
confidence in their daily work and social life. In the year, we
received 664 applications for financing their expenses incurred
in purchasing, repairing and replacing HAD, of which 56 were
submitted for the first time. During the same period, the Board
approved 670 applications with a total subsidy of approximately
HK$3.83 million paid. Facing the epidemic, the Board's audiologist
introduced a series of video briefings about "Financial Assistance
Scheme for HAD: Application Guidelines", "Hearing Aid Fitting and
Follow-up Procedures" and "Hearing Aid and Tinnitus Masker Trial
Scheme" so that she could make use of the online platform to
guide OD persons making the most of their rights of the Financial

FRFE

Chairman's Foreword



3

ARFENERRE Y RMANBEELEE &
BREFEATIERTABBERRBNE
- BITBRRERBETRESRELCHER
RBTFBRAL  ZRORBHBHER T LU
ML BB RIFE LU RIS - TR
EERMH VBT RRNNTES - T RIBE
B TR TER T EBREE R - BH
RBADZERBETINEERNE  ZBE
REHEETEDAHEENERE - AAE
TFE2MELES > BAILNUAMBEGHR
TEKREGHENEIE -

HAREFE EERABRATSERTY
667 BB EREE  FRHBFHN 7172
BHAR 2HREGEBRBRALLRAITRE
F - AN MNE INEB A BRI M B EX
Ho HARMATHETRENBEIZERE 85
8 127 REIBEEFE M 383 BB IRy - A EFE
e B BN E AR ENAL - FR T
BEFREMAK LTI XTI EREORER
% BRRRBATASBIEGKEIE L
EOSMNTESEZEYS  ELURERKM
HMEARAERENOE

HEVBEAE EEEMN2020/21 FEERH
RIMARE 6,058 8 BT » thEF R 6,352
BBITURA Y K294 83570 - BARARER
B EE R E IR N & Bh 23 B E Byt B T 40
R RXXRBEEERR Y BB  ARESF
ENATHSBERERNI,297 BT
MEkEH 2,761 BBTHNFERER - —8L
o BEERMAIRNENKSE  RMSEES
BN ZREAZENTHERRERARE
BT LIBREFRENMEER RER
R ARENEELHRUZBR S RFTNER
HEBENRYE  MEEBEREBREIE
HEERERNKRERE  UBHRMEEES
MEFESENREFNRESS - PRIt &
MEKRZY "MBEREERZES,  EEER
EERENMNTBERALSEAFENTR
R ERE M > PEEERES RS
MmIBERE -

ERFE

Chairman's Foreword

Assistance Scheme to enhance their communication skills amid
the epidemic.

Since the persistent epidemic has changed our daily lives, the
Board needs to review the way to serve our OD members under
the new normality. With a view to continuing the provision of social
rehabilitation service to OD persons amid the epidemic, aside from
arranging face-to-face activities in small groups to comply with the
anti-epidemic measures, our service partners also endeavoured
to organise various types of activities online. The volunteer team
under the "Occupational Deafness Rehabilitation Network" (ODRN)
also shared their special moments of life amid the epidemic with
other fellow members by filming short videos, encouraging others
to proactively face the changing environment under the new
normality. They were encouraged to use electronic platforms to
participate in online activities, and also make use of video chat
tools to express mutual care to one another.

For the year under review, the Board organised 667 social
rehabilitation programmes for OD persons. In the year, about
9 717 participations were recorded including OD persons and
their accompanying caregivers. As some outdoor activities were
forced to be cancelled due to the epidemic, during the period we
arranged more caring services amounting to 8 127 greeting calls
and 383 caring visits, in the hope of contacting and helping those
in need promptly. In the year, ODRN had arranged 9 sessions of
volunteer and caring ambassador services. The Board also posted
some anti-epidemic masks and handy gadgets to OD members as
a gesture of our care for tiding over the difficulties with all.

In the domain of finance, in 2020/21 the Board received a
total revenue of approximately HK$60.58 million, which was
approximately HK$2.94 million less than last year's HK$63.52
million. However, due to a part of estimated payouts for the OD
compensation and HAD Financial Assistance Scheme during
the period were delayed as affected by the epidemic, the total
expenditure for the year only reached approximately HK$32.97
million, thus the Board recorded a surplus of approximately
HK$27.61 million for the year. As always, the future of the Board
remains challenging. We shall continue to manage our finances
prudently and ensure that resources are used appropriately
through suitable work plans to ensure the long-term financial
stability of the Board. Looking forward to the future, in pursuit
of better returns aiming at providing even better services to our
stakeholders, the Financial Services and the Treasury Bureau had
approved the investment proposal submitted by the Board so that
we could proceed with our new investment plan prudently at the
right time. Accordingly, the "Finance and Investment Committee"
was established to review the current financial situation of
the Board and formulate a sustainable medium-to-long-term
investment strategy, hoping to achieve our goal of "Exploring
Revenues and Reducing Expenses" more efficiently.
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In retrospect, even encountering various challenges, the Board
has exerted its spirit of sparing no effort in pursuing excellence
with the unyielding support of all parties. 2020/21 is the final year
of my chairmanship of the Board, and | am very honoured to
have served as its Chairman. Taking this opportunity, | would like
to express my deepest gratitude to my fellow members of the
Board and its Medical Committee, as well as all staff members for
showing their excellence, professionalism, and conscientiousness
in this difficult year. Last but not least, | would also wish to extend
my heartfelt appreciation to all our collaboration partners of the
Labour Department, Hospital Authority, various occupational safety
and health organisations as well as rehabilitation service suppliers.
With your strong and concerted support, we join hands to pass
on the vision of "Cherishing Our Hearing, Avoiding Occupational
Deafness".

Dr. LUK Wai-sing, Albert

Chairman, Occupational Deafness Compensation Board
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ODCB members adhere to our professionalism and commitment to providing apposite services to those in need at all times.
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Profile of the Occupational Deafness Compensation Board
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The Board was established on 1 June 1995 under the Occupational
Deafness (Compensation) Ordinance (the Ordinance) (Cap.469). It
is responsible for carrying out the following functions under the
Ordinance:

(1) to manage the Occupational Deafness Compensation Fund in
accordance with the law;

(2) to process and determine applications for OD compensation;

(8) to process and determine applications for reimbursement or
direct payment of expenses for HAD;

(4) to conduct or finance educational and publicity programmes for
the purpose of preventing noise-induced deafness by reason of
employment; and

(6) to conduct or finance rehabilitation programmes for persons
suffering from noise-induced deafness by reason of employment.

The Board consists of nine members, who are appointed by the
Chief Executive of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region,
including representatives of employers, employees, medical
professionals and public officers. It meets regularly to set directions
on the programmes of activities to be carried out and to determine
applications made under the Ordinance.

Profile and Membership of the Occupational Deafness Compensation Board

BRERIEHEEIERNAS

Membership of the Occupational Deafness Compensation Board (ODCB)

(2020.4.1 — 2021.3.31)
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Dr LUK Wai-sing, Albert REHE > KPR
R Mrs NGAN NG Yu-ying,
SR Katherine, MH, JP
(BESGEREEL) erine !
ODCB Chairman EBERE

(ENT medical practitioner) Representing employers

"EEE BRH®zL EmEREE

Mr WONG Ping Ms LIU Po-chu, Elsie Dr FOK Pui-chu, Joan
EBERE BERFE ErERRELs
Representing employees Representing employees Medical practitioner of the

Hospital Authority

RFELE
gaEE

Mr NG San-wa,
Lawrence, MH

BEAE

Representing employers

fAIERE
Dr HO Nga-yi, Fiona

BF2REREL:
ENT medical practitioner

R EEELT
Dr WAN Yuen-kong Ms WONG Lai-heung, Christina
55 T RIS R B8 A B LRmRS TEBEE
Occupational Health Consultant Senior Labour Officer

Labour Department Labour Department

REELL
Ms NG Wai-ying, Erica

BEBITHAAREM@S)
ODCB Executive Director
(Secretary)

B ARMEEERENAKE
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Profile of the Occupational Deafness Medical Committee
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The Occupational Deafness Medical Committee (the Medical Committee) is another statutory body established under the
Ordinance. Its function is to advise the Board on the technical, medical and professional aspects of hearing assessment
and provision of HAD to OD persons. The Medical Committee comprises five members who are specialists of the medical
profession or expert in the field of audiology.

TN U = A~ =
BRMRBEEREREEME
Membership of the Occupational Deafness Medical Committee
(2020.4.1 - 2021.3.31)

B FiEEE B EE

Dr HO Wai-kuen Dr WONG Wai-yeung, Eddy Dr WAN Yuen-kong
HEREERRA HERERRHRA HErEERS
(£2021.1.13) (F32021.2.87B) Nominated by

Nominated by Hospital Authority Nominated by Hospital Authority Department of Health

(Up to 2021.1.13) (From 2021.2.8)

REEEE
Mr CHAN Ying-wai, Alfred

REIE RERE

HEMmEL

Dr NGAI Chi-man Dr LO Tsun-yan Dr KAM Chi-shan, Anna

HEBREER SR HEBEEERZE HEBEHERIRS EHEREEEEMWE)
BEEEGERESEMRS BN SEBERRA Nominated by ODCB Director of Operations
Nominated by Nominated by Hong Kong Society of Audiology (Secretary)

Hong Kong College of Hong Kong College of

Otorhinolaryngologists Community Medicine

Hong Kong Academy of Medicine Hong Kong Academy of Medicine

BEMABEEREEHNLKIE

Profile and Membership of the Occupational Deafness Medical Committee
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Application and Determination for the Occupational Deafness

Compensation Scheme
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Applications Received
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In Hong Kong, OD is one of the most common occupational
diseases caused by prolonged exposure to a high level of noise
at work, resulting in the damage of the nerve cells of the inner ear.
Once damaged or destroyed, these nerve cells will not recover. The
resulting hearing impairment will be permanent and cannot be cured.
The Occupational Deafness Compensation Scheme provides for
the payment of compensation to those employees who suffer from
noise-induced hearing loss due to employment in specified noisy
occupations. Applicants have to fulfil both the occupational and
hearing loss requirements as stipulated by the Ordinance in order to
be entitled to receiving compensation. Requirements and calculation
methods for the Occupational Deafness Compensation Scheme are
given in Appendix 1.

Due to the global spread of the 2019 coronavirus and the need
to work in line with the Government's anti-epidemic measures to
reduce the risk of the spread of infectious diseases in the community,
the medical examinations and hearing tests for applicants for OD
compensation provided by the ENT specialist clinic and the hearing
clinic had been suspended from February 2020 to 8 January
2021. The services have been fully resumed thereafter. During
the suspension period, the Board spared no effort in pursuing the
early resumption of the hearing test services. In parallel, the Board
maintained liaison with the applicants to keep them posted of the
development of their compensation applications.

For the year under review, the Board received a total of 430
applications for compensation, including 345 cases of first-time
(Figure 1) and 84 cases of further application (Figure 2), as well as one
previously refused application for which the applicant was suffering
from monaural hearing loss only. Given the clinics providing medical
examinations and hearing tests for applicants had suspended their
services most of the time in the year, only 68 applications that met
the hearing loss requirement were determined after completing the
hearing and medical tests successfully. During the same period, a
total compensation amount of about HK$7.05 million was approved
for 55 first-time and 12 further applications for compensation, as well
as one previously refused application for which the applicant was
suffering from monaural hearing loss only. Under the circumstances
that the epidemic was mitigated and when the control measures
effectively prevented the outbreak of infectious diseases in the
community, the Board made every effort to increase the medical
examination and hearing test services provided in relevant clinics
starting from early 2021. We strived to complete the processing of
pending applications as soon as possible.

BRI R E R RE REE
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Profile of Applicants by Age and Gender (First-time Compensation)
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Application and Determination for the Occupational Deafness Compensation Scheme
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For the year under review, the Board received 345 applications for
OD compensation for the first time. The majority of the applicants
were engaged in the use of power-driven grinding, chiselling, cutting
or percussive tools on rocks, concrete or marble, or work wholly or
mainly in the immediate vicinity of those tools whilst they are being
so used (51.3%). The next largest group involved those who worked
near internal combustion engines or turbines or pressurised fuel
burners or jet engines (25.2%), followed by those engaged in the
use of power-driven grinding tools on metal or on billets of metal or
blooms, or work wholly or mainly in the immediate vicinity of those
tools whilst they are being so used (10.7%). A set of the occupational
profiles of the applicants who applied for first-time OD compensation
is given in Appendix 2.

In the year, the Board received 84 applications for further
compensation. The majority of the applicants were engaged in the
use of power-driven grinding, chiselling, cutting or percussive tools on
rocks, concrete or marble, or work wholly or mainly in the immediate
vicinity of those tools whilst they are being so used (35.7%), as well
as those who worked near internal combustion engines or turbines
or pressurised fuel burners or jet engines (35.7%), followed by those
engaged in the use of power-driven grinding tools on metal or on
billets of metal or blooms, or work wholly or mainly in the immediate
vicinity of those tools whilst they are being so used (19%). A set of
the occupational profiles of the applicants who applied for further OD
compensation is given in Appendix 3.

< A% TARE  FE  JRNERAE
The use of power-driven grinding, chiselling, cutting or percussive
tools on rocks

A TR S OREIRKE « INBREHERSES S ENMHL T E
Working near internal combustion engines, turbines,
pressurised fuel burners or jet engines

The use of power-driven grinding tools on metal, billets of metal or blooms

BRI R E R RE REE
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Applications Processed
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For the year under review, the Board approved 68 applications with a total compensation amount of
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Approved Cases by Level of Hearing Loss
(Compensation for the First Time)
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Approved Cases by Compensation Payment
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HB15107,899 7T (Bl 4) ©
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Regarding these 55 applicants who successfully received
compensation for the first time, more than half (63.6%) suffered
a hearing loss of less than 50dB in the better ear (Figure 3). The
majority (89.1%) of them suffered from a permanent incapacity of not
greater than 20%. The average amount of compensation awarded
was HK$107,899 (Figure 4).

On the other hand, for the 12 applicants who successfully received
further compensation, a majority (66.7%) of them suffered a hearing
loss of less than 60dB in the better ear (Figure 5). A large majority
(91.7%) of them suffered from an additional percentage of permanent
incapacity ranged from 0.5% to 20.5%. The average amount of
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Approved Cases by Level of Hearing Loss
(Further Compensation)
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Approved Cases by Compensation Payment
(Further Compensation)
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Additional Percentage | No. of Cases

X (ET)
Total Payment

(HK$)

0.5%F20.5% ' EHRKWBEIEHESES further compensation paid was HK$91,947 (Figure 6). Two sets of <40 1 A NA. of Incapacity
101,947 5T (Bl 6) - MABEEREAEE analysis of approved cases of first-time and further compensation . .
S A BB 18 2 T A4 B B B 6% 4 by the level of hearing loss are in Appendix 4 and Appendix 5 40 - 49 4 1 0.5% 0 TEA NA.
" - h respectively.
K5 A - 50 — 59 3 > 1%-4.5% 5 101,285
o i o T s A table showing applications versus approved cases of OD
RBIRIT 3 FHVBIRIG (R R R R EREFH  pensation for the most recent 3 years is in Appendix 6. 60 - 69 2 5 5%-10.5% 3 202,572
RHER6 A -
70— 79 1 3 11%-20.5% 3 505,745
80— 89 0 0 21%-30.5% 0 T3ER NA.
90 Ll E 1 1 31%-40.5% 1 293,760
90 or above
41%-50.5% 0 TNEA NA.
#82) Total: 12 12
51%-59.5% 0 A NA.

1 BIEFR 2020/21 EEHMETY 68 REE  ARMMEAE B 7,040,877 7T BREANZREY FARMREHHBRBIHEBEABRRERNIEZR - BHUK
REER FBR B E S RE 6,996,407 T © #E 2] Total: 12 1,103,362
In 2020/21, the Board approved 68 applications at a total compensation amount of HK$7,049,877. Nevertheless, the Board had processed two review
cases for which adjustments were made in the year. Accordingly, the actual compensation payout as shown in the Income and Expenditure Account for the
year is HK$6,996,407.

FE9%E{E £ %8 Average Compensation Paid:
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Application and Determination for the Occupational Deafness Compensation Scheme
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Application and Determination for the Occupational Deafness Compensation Scheme



EAREFANRIEN 76 RERAEERTE - 554 Regarding the 76 applications for compensation for the first time H%jj Eﬁ Hj] %%E- E,‘Jﬁﬂb E_I_ %IJ 1t | Y

R(71.1%) AR BBEERESFRAENSRETAEN being refused during the year under review, 54 applications (71.1%) 7~ 2 B
BT TEMN 225 (28.9%) BN BB R were due to failure to meet the hearing loss requirements whereas 22 Financial Assistance Scheme for Hearing Assistive Devices

B AR S TEAEE o Ak 22 ZEEA applications (28.9%) failed to meet the occupational requirements.
On the other hand, 22 applicants had withdrawn the applications by

BTSN RS o
i themselves. FUEAEERIBE (RF) BEBENAL  ERBRSERENSEMEERHEE HEER
BRI S RwENBREESES 5192 B RBEZESSERRAAFEPANE K - BEINREZFREMBRNAER

o oan RO Concerning the 21 applications for further compensation being
(90.4%) = APE B FR AE R BERT & RES T HHOAR refused, 19 of them (90.4%) could not meet the hearing loss

T BE-FHE (4.8%) REFEBELSEN requirements, one application (4.8%) failed to meet the occupational

¥ o SAAEKALERREHERERE MR LNBELIEME 19,000 7TH LR © T
A A BB M A SR A BB 79,000 °

HE > MER—FHEBRFBAL.8% IRBEHE requirements whilst another one application (4.8%) failed to attend the 150020/21 FEfE - BEEEET 664524 35 8B R A HH I - K562 aE KriE
9 38)| Ef o ) e = b 4 2 i . i ; o : oo e - ' =T -
BOAR - e B4BRBARTRERS Eﬁfﬁ;ﬁ:ﬁ%&ﬁiﬁﬁjﬂ%4”W“mmmwmmmn 1y - EEBIEE MM T 67053 « KHNRE SN ABE 383 BT - BRI
(B=7) - PP Y gure o | AEDMEMIEER - (SEHERRMENeT.7% -
M2021 44515 B B T ERTELNBERNBHBEANSSSME MK 19,000 T LAZE
» 20,1607T A EE BN E I 0 #iBh a3 BAVFE L ARZR N B 8 #8 79,000 JT L 782 83,830 7T °
=]
Figure HHEE  SERNENSBREET —RIEN BABNREEHE  REAL, T HBRRERRER
2R TBERMESEKkSEAAE L INAE R BN EBERENE CIEEREA TR Z A& 2R
2020/21F EEIEFRERBERMAE a0 DUERFHb MR meeE ] o
Breakdown of Applications Processed in the Year 2020/21
p— Any person who is entitled to compensation under the Ordinance may also apply for the reasonable expenses
BEXHE (BxE) | EXHE (BXwHE) (R HIE N A TR BRI E) incurred in the acquisition, fitting, repair or maintenance of HAD in connection with his/her noise-induced deafness
o No. of Ce:_sesf No;:o:tgases No. of Cases subject to the Medical Committee's determination. For the first-time application relating to the acquisition and fitting
( :h:z?siaT:?nne)or Con(1pl:ans::ion) (Compens.ation for cases pre_viously of HAD, the claimed amount is subject to a maximum of HK$19,000 for each eligible person. The aggregate amount
refused owing to monaural hearing loss) of financial assistance given to each eligible person under the scheme shall not exceed HK$79,000.
igﬁfﬂjﬁn D 55 12 1 In 2020/21, the Board received 664 new applications for financing HAD including 56 first-time submissions. In the
year, the Board approved 670 applications with a total financing amount of approximately HK$3.83 million paid.
REERF A RIBRTE Acquisition of hearing aids was the major claim which amounted to 87.7% of the total expenses of the scheme.
Failed to meet hearing loss 54 19 0 |
requirements With effect from 15 April 2021, the financing amount for first-time applications for HAD under the Scheme has
B been raised to HK$20,160 from HK$19,000, while the aggregate financing limit has been raised to HK$ 83,830
Failed to meet occupational 22 1 0 from HK$79,000.
requirements 1
Facing the epidemic, the Board's audiologist introduced a series of video briefings about "Financial Assistance
N~ N
g?fiﬁg‘%?’ﬁff ) " 0 1 0 Scheme for HAD: Application Guidelines", "Hearing Aid Fitting and Follow-up Procedures" and "Hearing Aid and
alleda to atten earing assessmen
g Tinnitus Masker Trial Scheme" so that she could make use of the online platform to guide OD persons making the
fisH 20 4 0 most of their rights of the Financial Assistance Scheme to enhance their communication skills amid the epidemic.
Withdrawn

HRIB (&MY - RN EEeR B 6 ¥E ¢
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(=) REAEKEMBEREELURTRENRESEE 3 )

(M) EERREESEZEEENERAERZRIMBNRBALTEEZKRE
MERENERTAEMEEFANTMARE

(&) EAEEH#Bhas BRI HSEH -

Under the Ordinance, HAD shall include:

(1) hearing aid;

(2) telephone ampilifier specially designed for use by persons with hearing difficulty;

(3) desktop telephone with flashing light or other visual device to indicate ringing;

(4) any device the use of which by a person suffering from noise-induced deafness is determined .
by the Board, upon the advice of the Medical Committee, to be reasonably necessary in \;"“
connection with such deafness; or o __::*';/

(5) anyaccessories or parts of the above HAD. =

1 3 BRI ER BN R B RAE TENEBhE ANE BT
Application and Determination for the Occupational Deafness Compensation Scheme Financial Assistance Scheme for Hearing Assistive Devices
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Report on Education and Publicity
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OD is a permanent sensorineural hearing loss that cannot be cured.
As such, the Board has been sparing no effort in conducting a variety
of educational and promotional activities to explain to the general
public and workers engaged in noisy occupations the importance of
avoiding hearing loss.

Joint Functions on Occupational Safety & Health

BEEMN2020/21 FEEEL SR NHETE
MBLBEESBETFENABMAFES  H
FEELABELEERBAMNEBRERE
RTMEEREIABE S @B NHEEERIE
MERIHE BT RBRLETELREMNEERER
RIS RS XL 2 IR FHEE) 2020/21 -
HEER2RT1812020/2021 NEEELR
HEREEEN 2020 - ZEEBERE 0 KEBHIESR
R LR RNBTUESREELERERENR
B o
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In 2020/21 the Board continued to participate in several other major
annual campaigns, including The Hearing Conservation Best
Practices Award co-organised with the Occupational Safety and
Health Council which aimed at giving recognition to organisations
that had made significant efforts to implement effective measures to
protect the hearing of workers. We also continued to jointly organise
with the Labour Department and other prominent occupational
safety promotion organisations The Construction Industry Safety
Promotional Campaign 2020/2021, The Catering Industry
Safety Inspiration Programme 2020/2021 and The Construction
Safety Promotional Campaign 2020. Affected by the epidemic,
most of the activities were held online to avoid the risk of the
pandemic spreading in the community.

A EERTFEEEREL (£—) AEMIREESHE 16 EREERAZRRNRE -
ODCB Chairman Dr Albert Luk (1 from left) and other officiating guests at the 16" Occupational Health Award Ceremony.
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ODCB Chairman Dr Albert Luk (middle) presents trophies to winners of the Hearing Conservation Best Practices Award
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Report on Education and Publicity
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Workplace Safety Talks and Roving Exhibitions
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During the year, although the Board's staff members were not
able to visit the noisy worksites to conduct safety talks for relevant
employees due to the epidemic, we still distributed through the safety
officers hearing conservation kits and the compensation scheme
leaflets to relevant workers as well as encouraging their safety officers
to download the OD educational videos so that they could remind
their workers of the importance of hearing protection via their internal
occupational safety training.

To keep reaching out to the public community and workers engaged
in noisy occupations, the Board arranged a few exhibitions in Tsing Vi,
Yau Tong, Tin Shui Wai and Sha Tin according to the epidemic
prevention guidelines when the situation became more stabilised.

BENREEIFRE
Report on Education and Publicity

mEFEE R E R
Mobile Audiometric Screening Service
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The campaign aims at providing workers engaged in noisy occupations with

onsite complimentary hearing health assessment services, including brief medical record inquiry, ear canal examination, pure
tone audiometric screening and result analysis. Should there be hearing problems with the examined workers, the audiologist
would provide assistance and recommendations to them immediately. Since this campaign had been well received by
workers and administrators engaged in noisy occupations, the Board arranged 9 full-day audiometric screening services
in the year, providing preliminary and complimentary hearing assessments for nearly 370 workers when the epidemic
prevention measures could be complied with. Noisy workplaces being visited covered Tseung Kwan O, Yau Tong, Sau Mau
Ping, Kowloon City, Ma On Shan, Sheung Shui, Tuen Mun and the Hong Kong International Airport.
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Apart from providing onsite audiometric screening service, the Board staff also distribute "Hearing Conservation Kits" to workers for educational purpose.

BENREEIFRE 1 8
Report on Education and Publicity
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Report on Rehabilitation Services and Programmes
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Empowered by the Ordinance, the Board is responsible for conducting and financing rehabilitation programmes for OD
persons. Such programmes include aural rehabilitation, social rehabilitation and vocational rehabilitation activities. The mission
of such programmes is to help OD sufferers overcome their handicaps brought about by the ailment. All the rehabilitation
activities are organised under the name of ODRN, a set-up formed by the Board and its partnering organisations.

BOEREAE

Aural Rehabilitation Programmes
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The objective of aural rehabilitation programmes is to help OD persons
overcome the hearing impairment through the provision of suitable
HAD and development of effective communication skills. Due to the
raging epidemic in the reporting year, the Board could provide limited
services to the public in consideration of public health safety and
epidemic prevention. In the year, we recorded a total of 368 visits to
the Board's Audiology Room where personalised aural rehabilitation
assessment and tinnitus counselling services were rendered by
our audiologist. In order to maintain the services provided to OD
persons amid the epidemic, the Board audiologist and individual OD
persons conducted consultations on the candidacy of HAD, eligibility
of binaural fitting of hearing aid, and replacement of malfunctioned
equipment through telephone calls and emails. During the same
period, educational tips on in-home aural and communication training
skills, hygiene maintenance as well as battery conservation issues of
hearing aids were shared with members through two editions of the
ODRN quarterly newsletters.

In addition, a series of three professional pre-fitting video briefings
were being sent via short message service (SMS) by the Board to
a total of 52 newly compensated OD persons, aiming to introduce
the HAD Financial Assistance Scheme, hearing aid fitting and
follow-up procedures, and the hearing aid and tinnitus masker trial
schemes. The Board also provided individual consultation services
to OD persons equipped with hearing aids so as to guide them on
how to use HAD effectively. When needed, the audiologist would
provide assertiveness training, hands-on practice opportunity, and
professional advice for those who had just purchased hearing aids to
enhance their communication capabilities.
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Hearing Aid and Tinnitus Masker Trial Scheme
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The hearing aid trial scheme was designed to help those OD persons who have reservation about using hearing
aids; while for OD persons who suffered from discomfort caused by tinnitus, the Board continued to launch the

trial scheme of various tinnitus maskers.

Under the trial scheme, participants could try out behind-the-ear hearing aids, desktop or ear-level tinnitus maskers
and sound pillow free of charge for a period of one month. Prior to the trial, the OD persons would be interviewed,
followed by an in-depth discussion on the feasibility of individualised management approaches recommended by
the audiologist. The Board hopes to make use of such trial scheme to serve as a platform where participants could
develop reasonable expectations on hearing aids and tinnitus maskers. In the long run, it aims to raise the practical
utilisation and users' satisfaction of the trial scheme.

A EHERATE]

Social Rehabilitation Programmes
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To help OD persons face the problem led by hearing impairment,
ODRN organised 667 social rehabilitation activities in 2020/21 with
the aim of broadening their social circle and increasing their interest
and skills to communicate with other people. Since the persistent
epidemic has changed our daily lives, with a view to continuing the
provision of social rehabilitation service to OD persons amid the
epidemic, aside from arranging face-to-face activities in small groups
to comply with the anti-epidemic measures, our service partners
also endeavoured to organise various types of activities online. The
ODRN volunteer team also shared their special moments of life amid
the epidemic with other fellow members by filming short videos,
encouraging others to proactively face the changing environment
under the new normality. They were encouraged to use electronic
platforms to participate in online activities, and also make use of video
chat tools to express mutual care.

Overall, these social rehabilitation programmes recorded about
9 717 participations including OD persons and their accompanying
caregivers. As some outdoor activities were forced to be cancelled
due to the epidemic, during the period we arranged more caring
services amounting to 8 127 greeting calls and 383 caring visits,
in the hope of contacting and helping those in need promptly. In
the year, ODRN had arranged 9 sessions of volunteer and caring
ambassador services. The Board also posted some anti-epidemic
face masks and handy gadgets to OD members as a gesture of our
care for tiding over the difficulties with all.
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ODCB Chairman Dr Albert Luk (left in the front photo) thanks all organisations and their representatives for their donation of anti-epidemic masks to ODRN
members, including Vice Chairman of the Hong Kong Federation of Trade Unions Mr Wong Ping (right in the front photo), Chairman of the Hong Kong Lo Pan
Kwong Yuet Tong Mr Paul Chung (1 from left in the back photo), President of the Society of Builders, Hong Kong Mr Tang Chi-wang (2™ from left in the back
photo), and President of the Hong Kong Institute of Construction Managers Mr Daniel Shum (1* from right in the back photo).
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Vocational Rehabilitation Programmes
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To help OD persons who still have the capability and motivation to
undertake employment, the Board runs vocational rehabilitation
programmes which aim at providing career counselling, job skills
training and placement service for the parties concerned. Through
various activities under the scheme, we assist OD persons to
understand their strengths and job expectations so that they can
equip themselves to increase competitiveness in the job market. In
addition, job matching services are offered to interested participants
under such programmes. In 2020/21, 1 175 participations were
recorded for career counselling information sessions of which 22 OD
persons had taken part in the job skills retraining programmes based
on their different vocational needs. Some of the OD persons had
changed to new vocational posts successfully.
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"BIRERMS . FREY
"O D R N" Activity Snapshots

\)

A SFHSEAIE Stretching Therapy

A ZET 7142 Volunteer Award Ceremony
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A [EEEE Health Talk

A [BE2/\E|15 ODRN Theatre

A 4B EBAEAEYE Pain Prevention Online Class

A 4B Z7ETF Calligraphy Online Class
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Independent Auditor's Report

Independent Auditor's Report to the Members of

Occupational Deafness Compensation Board
(Established under the Occupational Deafness (Compensation)
Ordinance)

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Occupational Deafness
Compensation Board (the "Board") set out on pages 28 to 50, which
comprise the statement of financial position as at 31 March 2021 and
the income and expenditure account, the statement of changes in
equity and the statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and
notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant
accounting policies.

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of
the financial position of the Board as at 31 March 2021, and of its
financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended
in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
("HKFRSs") issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants ("HKICPA") and have been properly prepared in
compliance with the Occupational Deafness (Compensation)
Ordinance.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on
Auditing ("HKSAs") issued by the HKICPA. Our responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the Auditor’s responsibilities
for the audit of the financial statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Board in accordance with the HKICPA's Code
of Ethics for Professional Accountants (the "Code"), and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Information other than the financial
statements and auditor's report thereon

The Board is responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises all the information included in the annual
report, other than the financial statements and our auditor's report
thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other
information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion
thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our
responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.
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If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is
a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to
report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of the Board for the financial
statements

The Board is responsible for the preparation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view in accordance with HKFRSs
issued by the HKICPA and the Occupational Deafness (Compensation)
Ordinance, and for such internal control as the Board determines is
necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Board is responsible
for assessing the Board's ability to continue as a going concern,
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board either intends
to liquidate the Board or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.

The Board is responsible for overseeing the Board's financial reporting
process.

Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the
financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that
includes our opinion. This report is made solely to you, as a body, for
no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept
liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements
can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence
the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise
professional judgement and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

e |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and
perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.
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Independent Auditor's Report

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the Board's internal control.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures
made by the Board.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of the Board's use of the going
concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence
obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Board's
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention
in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained
up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Board to cease to continue as a going
concern.

e FEvaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the
financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the
financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the Board regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings,
including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify
during our audit.

Crowe (HK) CPA Limited
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong, 19 October 2021

YEUNG Sik-hung, Alvin
Practising Certificate Number P05206
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WEZREREBEBE_O——F=R=1+—Hib)

Income and Expenditure Account (for the Year Ended 31 March 2021)

FffiX Note 2021 &;c HK$ 2020 ;#7T HK$
WA INCOME
EEMERRER Distribution from Employees' Compensation
EE RO BCHIFIE Insurance Levies Management Board 4 50,671,769 47,664,113
BUR R Government payments 5 2,764,171 2,419,749
EREFRAE Interest income from time deposits 6,507,875 12,800,971
BRFEE AU Service fee income 640,000 640,000
60,583,815 63,524,833
2] EXPENDITURE
Bz E Occupational deafness compensation 6 6,996,407 35,056,731
AHia : - . g ,
REDEE T e opeaas e 7 3828900 5,430,500
B RIERRESE Hearing assessment expenses 679,583 1,571,224
EE L HEETE Promotional and publicity programmes 3,472,674 4,984,613
ERRETE Rehabilitation programmes 4,502,203 5,068,163
TBEH Administrative expenses 8 13,231,618 12,976,719
e ZNEHEE  Rent, rates and management fee 253,912 264,412
32,965,297 65,355,392
REEZIEERBEE/  SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) AND TOTAL
(&518) RFTERE COMPREHENSIVE INCOME/ 27,618,518 (1,830,559)
Wz / (ZH) (EXPENDITURE) FROM OPERATIONS
H#HEH FINANCE COST
ENHESFE Interest element of lease rentals (1,786) (1,321)
AEE 2 EER/ (B578) SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) AND TOTAL
EFEizaas/ COMPREHENSIVE INCOME/ 27,616,732 (1,831,880)
(ZH) (EXPENDITURE) FOR THE YEAR

532 F 50 B2 M EISRERWE AR 3R T2 — 540 © The notes on pages 32 to 50 form part of these financial statements.
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Statement of Financial Position (as at 31 March 2021)

EREHREB=ZE_O=——F=H=+—H1)

Statement of Changes in Equity (for the Year Ended 31 March 2021)

ffi5¥ Note 2021 st HK$ 2020 it HK$
FERBEE NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Y2~ = MERIE Property, plant and equipment 9 45,550,797 46,532,931
mEE Intangible assets 10 85,000 86,667
R Time deposits - 54,500,000
45,635,797 101,119,598
mENEE CURRENT ASSETS
FEUWAR TR Account receivables - 44,476
AN KRS Prepayment and deposits 64,504 64,504
FEUWH S Interest receivable 420,606 3,383,425
EHFR Time deposits 602,000,000 515,100,000
ReMIRESFMEIEF  Cash and cash equivalents 12,542,392 13,022,372
615,027,502 531,614,777
MENRE CURRENT LIABILITY
FERT = H Accrued charges 2,577,436 2,335,732
HE&RE Lease liabilities 11 70,488 23,879
2,647,924 2,359,611
REEEFE NET CURRENT ASSETS 612,379,578 529,255,166
REERREARE TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT 658,015,375 630,374,764
LIABILITIES
EREEE NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
HE&ER Lease liabilities 11 23,879 -
EEFE NET ASSETS 657,991,496 630,374,764
REBER RETAINED SURPLUS 657,991,496 630,374,764

RERE

Retained surplus

AJT HK$

RZO—NFmA—A

FABENMTRAFRES

RZOZOF=A=+—BEZ0OZOFMA—H

FABBRKFTRFREWEGS

R_O—_—#F=RA=1+—H

Balance as at 1 April 2019

Deficit and total comprehensive expenditure for the year

Balance as at 31 March 2020 and 1 April 2020

Surplus and total comprehensive income for the year

Balance as at 31 March 2021

632,206,644
(1,831,880)
630,374,764
27,616,732

657,991,496

RRER_OZ—FtA+HIAKEERIERK

REEER

HAIEE

BEUARBEETERER

532 F 50 B2 IR I A RS 3R 372 — 85 © The notes on pages 32 to 50 form part of these financial statements.
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Approved and authorised for issue by the Board on

19 October 2021.

On behalf of the Board

Dr. TSANG Ho-fai, Thomas
Chairman, Occupational Deafness Compensation Board

2532 FE 50 B MR R ML I A ISRk 3R 2 —EB473 » The notes on pages 32 to 50 form part of these financial statements.
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REFEREE=-O=—F=HA=+—H1h)

Statement of Cash Flows (for the Year Ended 31 March 2021)

RAFEERaR A

2021 &t HKS$ 2020 #Jt HK$
R OPERATING ACTIVITIES
RKEECRER/ (BB) Surplus/(deficit) for the year 27,616,732 (1,831,880)
B Adjustments for:
FEWA Interest income (6,507,875) (12,800,971)
EER Depreciation charge 1,142,276 1,180,442
&R Finance cost 1,786 1,321
fE3is Amortisation 96,667 118,333
22,349,586 (13,332,755)
EEEEEE CHANGES IN WORKING CAPITAL
A/ (D) EEMER IR Decrease/(increase) in account receivable 44,476 (44,476)
EANFETERTR Increase in accrued charges 241,704 355,587
RN PR
REEFHZFERE INVESTING ACTIVITIES

(3BN) / B ERER

EWF S

BAE - BB &R

BABRLEE

REEEZIRE (/) /

RANFE

ME R ZIRETRE
HEMEARD

EAHEESNF S0

MEEEZIRER
RERREFERB(HED)

/ ¥EINFER

HE

FUHRERREFERE

FRINERIREFERE

(Increase)/decrease in time deposits
Interest received

Payment for the purchase of property,
plant and equipment

Payment for the purchase of intangible assets

NET CASH (USED IN) / GENERATED FROM
INVESTING ACTIVITIES

FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Capital element of lease rentals paid

Interest element of lease rentals paid
NET CASH USED IN FINANCING ACTIVITIES

(DECREASE) / INCREASE IN CASH AND
CASH EQUIVALENTS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT
BEGINNING OF YEAR

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT
END OF YEAR

(32,400,000) 13,600,000
9,470,694 11,280,259
(19,256) (60,103)
(95,000) (65,000)
(23,043,562) 24,755,156
(70,398) (70,680)
(1,786) (1,321)
(72,184) (72,001)
(479,980) 11,661,511
13,022,372 1,360,861
12,542,392 13,022,372

AL
B ARBETER (FER") RRE

BUpERiES

Financial Statements

532 F 50 B2 SRR Y A FE 3R 372 — &5 © The notes on pages 32 to 50 form part of these financial statements.

CHEZE M R BE (F 8 ) 1R (TR L) AR
i DIEFRRAREES  WIRREHIEE
REBERZES - Mt REEHEA
BEBNERLVERBEHI0ORERES2H
15 BA-B=E -

FEEEER

a)

G

HEFBRRDREAEBGTNAS
B IEEMEBMBEREER &
RREBEMEERNERN TRV ERE
R FRGIERLRE NEBE
RN St RAZREMRS - thF
BRI TRBGOREMRS - B
BRIV ERSH BRI ERE
TR

BRI ASERME THR KEE
SEBMBREER > HEXEXAH
AEARNEERNERIERTHIRE - MiEE3
REBERERZSERMSI S BOR
EAEBNER  EZFERREZS
MBRERPAIRRARNERRERNS
SHHIREAE -

RIS RRma A

R BRKRTYRELRAERE - fRE
HEaBBYBRELN IV B®REK T
EEEFHAE - AR RR®R > S
HUE ~ AR RBRREFEBRZBR R
T EE  BF - WMARRAXEH
B o ZF A AEBERRIREBEL
BREREBBRTHERBAECZIH
HRRFL - TS RRK E Ry E
FEEREMRRERNEERRER
HEZKE - ERERAUBEEINZSE
fl&t o

ZEF T LERRR I EFEEET L
BEy o MY EFHEFTRET AR EZH
B BIABMERT BT Z AT A R e
AL AR Z JSEIPS=E: SRR
AIRERTHE K B BREER -

HEBE-_O-——F=H=+—Hut)

Notes to the Financial Statements (for the Year Ended 31 March 2021)

Corporate Status

The Occupational Deafness Compensation Board (the "Board")
is incorporated by virtue of the Occupational Deafness
(Compensation) Ordinance (the "Ordinance") to hold the
Occupational Deafness Compensation Fund upon trust and to
manage and administer the fund. The registered office and place
of operation of the Board is situated at Office A-B, 15/F., Billion
Plaza Il, 10 Cheung Yue Street, Cheung Sha Wan, Kowloon,
Hong Kong.

Significant Accounting Policies

a) Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with all applicable Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards ("HKFRSs"), which collective term
includes all applicable individual Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards
("HKASs") and Interpretations issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants ("HKICPA"),
and accounting principles generally accepted in Hong
Kong. These financial statements also comply with the
requirements of the Ordinance. Significant accounting
policies adopted by the Board are disclosed below.

The HKICPA has issued certain new and revised HKFRSs
which are first effective or available for early adoption for the
current accounting period of the Board. Note 3 provides
information on any changes in accounting policies resulting
from initial application of these developments to the extent
that they are relevant to the Board for the current and prior
accounting periods reflected in these financial statements.

Basis of preparation of the financial statements

The measurement basis used in the preparation of the
financial statements is the historical cost basis. The
preparation of financial statements in conformity with
HKFRSs requires management to make judgements,
estimates and assumptions that affect the application of
policies and reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income
and expenses. The estimates and associated assumptions
are based on historical experience and various other factors
that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances,
the results of which form the basis of making the
judgements about carrying values of assets and liabilities
that are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual
results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on
an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are
recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if
the revision affects only that period, or in the period of the
revision and future periods if the revision affects both current
and future periods.
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Financial Statements

32



33

BUpERiES

EEENRFERAHAVBERRBTEK
FENTBEMBEREEFHNH
B - IR ERT AR E M EZ KR
SRMEE155TH -

M ~ B K ax i

DUT% ~ BERHRBEBREARR
FHTE RBEEIE (B2 MIEE 20(i) 1
iR o

- BERIIFYERE S MEE ANE
EVENHEEENERREEE K

- BB AR EBIRE (BEREME MK
BWHEEENERREEER) (R
2e)) -

TERERERERYZE - BELRE
IHEMBRE G RSER(NE) AR
DRz st Al R - LU R IR
BZBAE

HELTH Ry 504
E - VSE A 34
1B RRARTS R 34
BREEE 54
/N 54

¥ ~ B RRMIAR Z S ERBDE
REBAR - AIZIARZBAEREE
HEENZ @R <E2E - BERERD
BRENE - BFER (B EEL
AERFRAENGREE -

BEERABEREBRE CEERBH
%o

HECBRARTE RARER ZRRK
EMNBETRRABTER LA B KAEE
ASRFERDIAZEEZREER
(EEEBRT)DAERR—REE
EEMUEBEEAN RN HREER
FEE > AU © FTEEMEE
RERARZFNTRERERBER
FREESR ©

EERAERNBHEG RS
EMEENRIERYAVRZEE ALK
BH

WENHEDX BELARBEEME
EMRBRHEMEFIRFRAERR
HERCEZREE  TRBREXNHEE
BRI AR APHESR ©

Financial Statements

Judgments made by management in the application
of HKFRSs that have significant effect on the financial
statements and major sources of estimation uncertainty are
discussed in note 15.

c) Property, plant and equipment

The following items of property, plant and equipment
are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and
impairment losses (see note 2(f)(ii)).

- right-of-use assets arising from leases over leasehold
properties when the Board is not the registered owner of
the property interest; and

- items of plant and equipment including right-of-use assets
arising from leases of underlying plant and equipment (see
note 2(g)).

Depreciation is calculated to write off the cost of items of
property, plant and equipment, less their estimated residual
values, if any, using the straight line method over their
estimated useful lives as follows:

Leasehold land and buildings 50 years
IT and AV equipment 3 years
Rehabilitation service equipment 3 years
Furniture and fixtures 5 years
Office equipment 5 years

Where parts of an item of property, plant and equipment
have different useful lives, the cost of the item is allocated
on a reasonable basis between the parts and each part is
depreciated separately. Both the useful life of an asset and its
residual value, if any, are reviewed annually.

Historical cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable
to the acquisition of the items.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount
or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when
it is probable that future economic benefits associated with
the item will flow to the Board and the cost of the item can
be measured reliably. The carrying amount of any component
accounted for as a separate asset is derecognised when
replaced. All other repairs and maintenance are charged to
the income and expenditure account during the financial
period in which they are incurred.

An asset's carrying amount is written down immediately
to its recoverable amount if the asset's carrying amount is
greater than its estimated recoverable amount.

Gains or losses arising from the retirement or disposal of
an item of property, plant and equipment are determined
as the difference between the net proceeds on disposal
and the carrying amount of the item and are recognised in
income and expenditure account on the date of retirement
or disposal.
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d) Intangible assets (other than goodwiill)

Intangible assets acquired separately

Intangible assets with finite useful lives that are acquired
separately are carried at costs less accumulated
amortisation and any accumulated impairment losses.
Amortisation for intangible assets with finite useful lives is
recognised on a straight-line basis over their estimated
useful lives. The estimated useful life and amortisation
method are reviewed at the end of each reporting period,
with the effect of any changes in estimate being accounted
for on a prospective basis. Intangible assets with indefinite
useful lives that are acquired separately are carried at cost
less any subsequent accumulated impairment losses.

The following intangible assets with finite useful lives are
amortised from the date they are available for use and their
estimated useful lives are as follows:

System development and modification 3 years

Derecognition of intangible assets

An intangible asset is derecognised on disposal, or when
no future economic benefits are expected from use or
disposal. Gains and losses arising from derecognition of an
intangible asset, measured as the difference between the
net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset,
are recognised in income and expenditure account when
the asset is derecognised.

Leased assets

At inception of a contract, the Board assesses whether the
contract is, or contains, a lease. A contract is, or contains,
a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use
of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for
consideration. Control is conveyed where the customer has
both the right to direct the use of the identified asset and to
obtain substantially all of the economic benefits from that use.

As a lessee

Where the contract contains lease component(s) and non-
lease component(s), the Board has elected not to separate
non-lease components and accounts for each lease
component and any associated non-lease components as a
single lease component for all leases.

At the lease commencement date, the Board recognises a
right-of-use asset and a lease liability, except for short-term
leases that have a lease term of 12 months or less. The
lease payments associated with those leases which are not
capitalised are recognised as an expense on a systematic
basis over the lease term.

Where the lease is capitalised, the lease liability is initially
recognised at the present value of the lease payments
payable over the lease term, discounted using the interest
rate implicit in the lease or, if that rate cannot be readily
determined, using a relevant incremental borrowing rate.
After initial recognition, the lease liability is measured at
amortised cost and interest expense is calculated using
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the effective interest method. Variable lease payments that
do not depend on an index or rate are not included in the
measurement of the lease liability and hence are charged to
income and expenditure account in the accounting period in
which they are incurred.

The right-of-use asset recognised when a lease is
capitalised is initially measured at cost, which comprises the
initial amount of the lease liability plus any lease payments
made at or before the commencement date, and any initial
direct costs incurred. Where applicable, the cost of the
right-of-use assets also includes an estimate of costs to
dismantle and remove the underlying asset or to restore
the underlying asset or the site on which it is located,
discounted to their present value, less any lease incentives
received. The right-of-use asset is subsequently stated at
cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses
(see notes 2(c) and 2(f)(ii)).

The lease liability is remeasured when there is a change
in future lease payments arising from a change in an
index or rate, or there is a change in the Board's estimate
of the amount expected to be payable under a residual
value guarantee, or there is a change arising from the
reassessment of whether the Board will be reasonably
certain to exercise a purchase, extension or termination
option. When the lease liability is remeasured in this way, a
corresponding adjustment is made to the carrying amount
of the right-of-use asset, or is recorded in income and
expenditure account if the carrying amount of the right-of-
use asset has been reduced to zero.

The lease liability is also remeasured when there is a change
in the scope of a lease or the consideration for a lease that
is not originally provided for in the lease contract ("lease
modification”) that is not accounted for as a separate lease.
In this case the lease liability is remeasured based on the
revised lease payments and lease term using a revised
discount rate at the effective date of the modification.

In the statement of financial position, the current portion of
long-term lease liabilities is determined as the present value
of contractual payments that are due to be settled within
twelve months after the reporting period.

The Board presents right-of-use assets in "property, plant
and equipment" and presents lease liabilities separately in
the statement of financial position.

f) Credit losses and impairment of assets

() Credit losses from financial instruments

The Board recognises a loss allowance for expected
credit losses (ECLs) on the financial assets measured at
amortised cost (including cash and cash equivalents and
account and other receivables).

Other financial assets measured at fair value are not
subject to the ECL assessment.
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Measurement of ECLs

ECLs are a probability-weighted estimate of credit
losses. Credit losses are measured as the present
value of all expected cash shortfalls (i.e. the difference
between the cash flows due to the Board in accordance
with the contract and the cash flows that the Board
expects to receive).

The expected cash shortfalls are discounted using the
following discount rates where the effect of discounting
is material:

- fixed-rate financial assets, account and other
receivables: effective interest rate determined at initial
recognition or an approximation thereof;

- variable-rate financial assets: current effective interest
rate.

The maximum period considered when estimating ECLs
is the maximum contractual period over which the Board
is exposed to credit risk.

In measuring ECLs, the Board takes into account
reasonable and supportable information that is available
without undue cost or effort. This includes information
about past events, current conditions and forecasts of
future economic conditions.

ECLs are measured on either of the following bases:

- 12-month ECLs: these are losses that are expected
to result from possible default events within the 12
months after the reporting date; and

- lifetime ECLs: these are losses that are expected
to result from all possible default events over the
expected lives of the items to which the ECL model
applies.

Loss allowances for account receivables are always
measured at an amount equal to lifetime ECLs. ECLs
on these financial assets are estimated using a provision
matrix based on the Board's historical credit loss
experience, adjusted for factors that are specific to the
debtors and an assessment of both the current and
forecast general economic conditions at the reporting
date.

For all other financial instruments, the Board recognises
a loss allowance equal to 12-month ECLs unless there
has been a significant increase in credit risk of the
financial instrument since initial recognition, in which
case the loss allowance is measured at an amount equal
to lifetime ECLs.
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Significant increases in credit risk

In assessing whether the credit risk of a financial
instrument has increased significantly since initial
recognition, the Board compares the risk of default
occurring on the financial instrument assessed at
the reporting date with that assessed at the date of
initial recognition. In making this reassessment, the
Board considers that a default event occurs when
(i) the borrower is unlikely to pay its credit obligations
to the Board in full, without recourse by the Board to
actions such as realising security (if any is held); or
(ii) the financial asset is 90 days past due. The Board
considers both quantitative and qualitative information
that is reasonable and supportable, including historical
experience and forward-looking information that is
available without undue cost or effort.

In particular, the following information is taken into
account when assessing whether credit risk has
increased significantly since initial recognition:

- failure to make payments of principal or interest on
their contractually due dates;

- an actual or expected significant deterioration in a
financial instrument's external or internal credit
rating (if available);

- an actual or expected significant deterioration in the
operating results of the debtor; and

- existing or forecast changes in the technological,
market, economic or legal environment that have a
significant adverse effect on the debtor's ability to
meet its obligation to the Board.

Depending on the nature of the financial instruments,
the assessment of a significant increase in credit risk is
performed on either an individual basis or a collective
basis. When the assessment is performed on a
collective basis, the financial instruments are grouped
based on shared credit risk characteristics, such as past
due status and credit risk ratings.

ECLs are remeasured at each reporting date to reflect
changes in the financial instrument's credit risk since
initial recognition. Any change in the ECL amount is
recognised as an impairment gain or loss in profit or
loss. The Board recognises an impairment gain or
loss for all financial instruments with a corresponding
adjustment to their carrying amount through a loss
allowance account.
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Basis of calculation of interest income

Interest income recognised in accordance with note 2())
(i) is calculated based on the gross carrying amount of
the financial asset unless the financial asset is credit-
impaired, in which case interest income is calculated
based on the amortised cost (i.e. the gross carrying
amount less loss allowance) of the financial asset.

At each reporting date, the Board assesses whether
a financial asset is credit-impaired. A financial asset is
credit-impaired when one or more events that have a
detrimental impact on the estimated future cash flows of
the financial asset have occurred.

Evidence that a financial asset is credit-impaired includes
the following observable events:

- significant financial difficulties of the debtor;

- a breach of contract, such as a default or past due
event;

- it becoming probable that the borrower will enter into
bankruptcy or other financial reorganisation;

- significant changes in the technological, market,
economic or legal environment that have an adverse
effect on the debtor; or

- the disappearance of an active market for a security
because of financial difficulties of the issuer.

Write-off policy

The gross carrying amount of a financial asset is written
off (either partially or in full) to the extent that there is no
realistic prospect of recovery. This is generally the case
when the Board determines that the debtor does not
have assets or sources of income that could generate
sufficient cash flows to repay the amounts subject to the
write-off.

Subsequent recoveries of an asset that was previously
written off are recognised as a reversal of impairment in
income and expenditure account in the period in which
the recovery occurs.

Impairment of non-financial assets

Internal and external sources of information are
reviewed at the end of each reporting period to identify
indications that the following assets may be impaired, an
impairment loss previously recognised no longer exists
or may have decreased:

- property, plant and equipment, including right-of-use
assets; and

- intangible assets.
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If any such indication exists, the asset's recoverable
amount is estimated.

- Calculation of recoverable amount

The recoverable amount of an asset is the greater
of its fair value less costs of disposal and value in
use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future
cash flows are discounted to their present value
using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current
market assessments of the time value of money
and the risks specific to the asset. Where an asset
does not generate cash inflows largely independent
of those from other assets, the recoverable amount
is determined for the smallest group of assets that
generates cash inflows independently (i.e. a cash-
generating unit).

- Recognition of impairment losses

An impairment loss is recognised in income and
expenditure account if the carrying amount of an
asset, or the cash-generating unit to which it belongs,
exceeds its recoverable amount. Impairment losses
recognised in respect of cash-generating units
are allocated to reduce the carrying amount of the
assets in the unit (or group of units) on a pro rata
basis, except that the carrying amount of an asset
will not be reduced below its individual fair value less
costs of disposal (if measurable) or value in use (if
determinable).

- Reversals of impairment losses

An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a
favourable change in the estimates used to determine
the recoverable amount.

A reversal of an impairment loss is limited to the
asset's carrying amount that would have been
determined had no impairment loss been recognised
in prior years. Reversals of impairment losses are
credited to the income and expenditure account in
the year in which the reversals are recognised.

g) Account and other receivables

A receivable is recognised when the Board has an
unconditional right to receive consideration. A right to
receive consideration is unconditional if only the passage of
time is required before payment of that consideration is due.

Receivables are stated at amortised cost using the effective
interest method less allowance for credit losses (see note

2(f)().
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Accruals and other payables

Accruals and other payables are initially recognised at fair
value and subsequently stated at amortised cost unless the
effect of discounting would be immaterial, in which case
they are stated at cost.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank and
on hand, demand deposits with banks and other financial
institutions, and short-term, highly liquid investments that
are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and
which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value,
having been within three months of maturity at acquisition.

Employee benefits

Salaries, annual bonuses, paid annual leave, defined
contribution retirement plans and the cost of non-monetary
benefits are accrued in the year in which the associated
services are rendered by employees. Where payment or
settlement is deferred and the effect would be material,
these amounts are stated at their present values.

Contributions to the Mandatory Provident Funds as required
under the Hong Kong Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes
Ordinance are charged to the income and expenditure
account when incurred.

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised when the Board has a legal or
constructive obligation arising as a result of a past event,
it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be
required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate
can be made. Where the time value of money is material,
provisions are stated at the present value of the expenditure
expected to settle the obligation.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic
benefits will be required, or the amount cannot be estimated
reliably, the obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability,
unless the probability of outflow of economic benefits is
remote. Possible obligations, whose existence will only be
confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or
more future events are also disclosed as contingent liabilities
unless the probability of outflow of economic benefits is
remote.

Revenue and other income

Income is classified by the Board as revenue when it arises
from the provision of services in the ordinary course of the
Board's business.

Revenue is recognised when service is transferred to the
customer at the amount of promised consideration to
which the Board is expected to be entitled, excluding those
amounts collected on behalf of third parties.
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Further details of the Board revenue and other income
recognition policies are as follow:

(i)

(ii)

Interest income

Interest income is recognised as it accrues under the
effective interest method using the rate that exactly
discounts estimated future cash receipts through the
expected life of the financial asset to the gross carrying
amount of the financial asset. For financial assets
measured at amortised cost that are not credit-impaired,
the effective interest rate is applied to the gross carrying
amount of the asset. For credit-impaired financial assets,
the effective interest rate is applied to the amortised cost
(i.e. gross carrying amount net of loss allowance) of the
asset (see note 2(f)(i).

Distribution from the Employees' Compensation

Insurance Levies Management Board

Net resources received from the Employees'
Compensation Insurance Levies Management Board
is recognised as revenue in accordance with Section
7 of the Employees' Compensation Insurance Levies
Ordinance.

(i) Government payments

Revenue from government payments is recognised
in accordance with Section 7 of the Occupational
Deafness (Compensation) Ordinance.

(iv) Service fee income

Service fee income is recognised when the services are
rendered.
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3.

Application of Amendments to HKFRSs

In the current year, the Board has applied the "Amendments to
References to the Conceptual Framework in HKFRS Standards"
and the following amendments to HKFRSs issued by the
HKICPA that are first effective for the current accounting period
of the Board for the preparation of the financial statements:

Amendments to HKAS 1 and

HKAS 8 Definition of Material

Amendments to HKFRS 3 Definition of a Business

Amendments to HKFRS 9,

HKAS 39 and HKFRS 7 Interest Rate Benchmark Reform

The application of the "Amendments to References to the
Conceptual Framework in HKFRS Standards" and the
amendments to HKFRSs in the current year had no material
impact on the Board's financial position and performance for the
current and prior years and/or on the disclosures set out in these
financial statements.

Distribution From Employees' Compensation
Insurance Levies Management Board

In accordance with Section 7 of the Employees' Compensation
Insurance Levies Ordinance, the Employees' Compensation
Insurance Levies Management Board shall distribute a proportion
of its net resources to the Occupational Deafness Compensation
Board on a quarterly basis. The resources of the Employees'
Compensation Insurance Levies Management Board mainly
consist of a levy imposed on all employees' compensation
insurance premiums.

The proportion of the net resources of the Employees'
Compensation Insurance Levies Management Board to be
distributed to the Occupational Deafness Compensation Board
for the years ended 31 March 2020 and 2021 was 7/58.

The present rate of levy on employees' compensation insurance
premiums is 5.8% on or after 1 July 2010.

Government Payments

In accordance with Section 7 of the Occupational Deafness
(Compensation) Ordinance, the Government has to make
payment in respect of the employees engaged in the civil service
to the Board.
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Occupational Deafness Compensation

In accordance with Section 14(1) of the Occupational Deafness
(Compensation) Ordinance, a person who suffers noise-induced
deafness is entitled to compensation if he/she satisfies the
Board that he/she fulfils the conditions specified in Section 14(2).
Moreover, Section 14A(1) provides that after a person has been
awarded compensation on an application under Section 15,
the person is entitled to further compensation for any additional
permanent incapacity resulting from noise-induced deafness
suffered if the Board is satisfied that the person fulfils the
conditions specified in Section 14A(2). The term "noise-induced
deafness" is defined in Section 2 of the Ordinance. Schedule 5
of the Ordinance sets out how the amount of compensation is to
be determined.

Hearing Assistive Devices' Financial
Assistance Expenses

In accordance with Section 27B of the Occupational Deafness
(Compensation) Ordinance, a person who fulfils the conditions
specified in Section 27B(1) may apply to the Board for
reimbursement of expenses he or she has reasonably incurred in
the acquisition, fitting, repair or maintenance of a hearing assistive
device in connection with his or her noise-induced deafness, or
for payment by the Board directly to the device provider of such
expenses he or she may reasonably incur. The term "hearing
assistive device" is defined in Schedule 6 of the Ordinance.
According to Schedule 7 of the Ordinance, the aggregate amount
of reimbursement and direct payment of expenses shall not
exceed HK$79,000 per claimant on and after 26 April 2019.

Until 31 March 2021, the unused amount granted for the
Hearing Assistive Devices' Financial Assistance Scheme was
approximately HK$295,348,000 (2020: HK$298,135,000).

8. 1THEH 8. Administrative Expenses
fft5¥ Note 2021 787C HK$ 2020 it HK$
2T e AUDITOR'S REMUNERATION:
- BETRTE - Audit services 64,500 61,500
- HtpR7% - Other services 9,870 9,720
WEEH DEPRECIATION CHARGE 9 1,142,276 1,180,442
53] AMORTISATION 10 96,667 118,333
—MRAITEE R GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 834,930 912,017
SImA STAFF COSTS
- #r KEADAEF - Salaries and other benefits 10,375,101 9,986,803
- RIKBRIFTEIEEER - Retirement benefit 708,274 707,904
13,231,618 12,976,719
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9. Property, Plant and Equipment

FEE RS
TR
Ownership FHSEBA
interests in Hithz
leasehold land Other BiE  ERRERE
and buildings  properties  FHE&%fii Rehabilitation FHFREKRE WAERE
held for own leased for IT and AV service Furniture Office st
use own use equipment equipment and fixtures equipment Total
(CEIT HKS) CBITHKS) (GETHKS$) CEITHKS) (ETHKS) CETHKS) (T HK$)
A COST
RZO—HEMAB—H At 1 April 2019 51,610,839 94,558 188,706 46,596 6,660 51,947,359
g Additions - - 43,775 12,450 3,878 60,103
RZOZO%F At 31 March 2020 51,610,839 94,558 232,481 46,596 19,110 3,878 52,007,462
=A=1+—HK and 1 April 2020
ZOZO&FmMA—H
NG Additions - 140,886 12,516 3,750 2,990 160,142
A=) —
E:‘Eg;ig At 31 March 2021 51,610,839 235,444 244,997 46,596 22,860 6,868 52,167,604
= ACCUMULATED
= =
REHAE DEPRECIATION
RZO—HEMBA—H At1 April 2019 4,128,868 - 132,160 30,397 2,664 4,294,089
FEARZH Charge for the year 1,032,217 70,919 57,177 15,532 3,822 775 1,180,442
RZOZO% At 31 March 2020
oo 161, 70,91 189,337 45,92 it 77 474,531
=A=1—gg and 1 April 2020 5,161,085 0,919 89,33 5,929 6,486 5 5 53
ZOZOFmMA—H
FAZEH Charge for the year 1,032,217 70,723 32,724 667 4,572 1,373 1,142,276
R_O——% At 31 March 2021 6,193,302 141,642 222,061 46,596 11,058 2,148 6,616,807
=A=1—& arcl 193, , , , , , 016,
CARRYING
RREE AMOUNTS
EEQ;IE At 31 March 2021 45,417,537 93,802 22,936 11,802 4,720 45,550,797
R_O—O% At 31 March 2020 46,449,754 23,639 43144 667 12,624 3,103 46,532,931
=B=+—H are = : : : : ==
g e
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Right-of-use assets

underlying asset is as follows:

The analysis of the net book value of right-of-use assets of

FEEBRNAEL M LEFNME
R

EHRAXBNFEETHELH
RIXET  BERAZFYFRE

(0

Ownership interests in leasehold land and buildings held
for own use

The Board holds industrial buildings for its business.
The Board is the registered owner of these property

RIS Note ’%2021 A ,%2020 A # (BEEBE TR I RS interests, including the whole or part of undivided share
8 &t HK AT HK o NN o in the underlying land. Lump sum payments were made
= NEE ° EE El E
JTF%)E’JD ﬂﬁ%‘%ﬁ%\h = %E upfront to acquire these property interests from their
Ownership interests in leasehold AIE S AR XS R0 previous registered owners, and there are no ongoing
+ 1= = ooy >y E2
?{}—Eg—iﬁgﬁ){?g%ﬁ%ﬁ;?ﬁﬁﬁ land a”d.b(;“kjt":jgs held {Ocrj OWHt 0 45,417 537 46,449,754 EFRAFEE—RENK - BRRE payments to be made under the terms of the land lease,
Rt = " ;#]SE'OCanrfonZ epreciated cos BB THER ENEREZMmBE other than payments based on rateable values set by
TR ER AN IBERE TS the relevant government authorities. These payments
A (B R S M R Properties leased for own use, (EER G T B N 2R o S vary from time to time and are payable to the relevant
= bl i i i i 2 . ) government authorities.
(EBBLUTE RATE) e g recited costin W 22,802 2638 SRBEE - WS TFEBRKN
BRI - (i) Properties leased for own use
45,511,339 46,473,393

(i) HEFERANEELHIET
EERERBAHERRERSERY
EERESENEN - ZHEBEE
LT REA2F - MENTRMERFAE -

The Board has obtained the right to use properties
as its warehouses through tenancy agreements. The
leases typically run for an initial period of 2 years. Lease
payments remain unchanged.

RN SRR ERNEE B BRIFEXIA

The analysis of expense items in relation to leases recognised in

BT - income and expenditure account is as follows:
2021 87T HK$ 2020 7T HKS 10. BILEE 10. Intangible Assets
BT
R HK$
RS E AR EI 5 R At Depreciation charge of right-of-use assets
BEINERY by class of underlying assets: A coST
TS+ R B SR P R SL\J/:/lglenr;?p interests in leasehold land and 1,032,217 1,032,217 N_O—hEmMB—H At 1 April 2019 319,025
g Additions 65,000
HEFERNEE I EETF Properties leased for own use 70,723 70,919
RZOZOFE=A=+—HERZ-_OZOFmWA—H At 31 March 2020 and 1 April 2020 384,025
1,102,940 1,103,136 N .
= D AN Additions 95,000
4= == E H HHEH N — P J— J—
HESER S Interest on lease liabilities 1,786 1,321 W—O——F=H=1—8 At 31 March 2021 479,025
BoaE - _ .
FER - R A AR5 140,886 5T (2020 | W) o RETHESH ACCUMULATED AMORTISATION
RZOZ—4F » HENRSMHABRER72,1847T (2020 * 72,000 7T) ° o
AESENEIHEATEFME1 - RZO—NAFEmMA—H At 1 April 2019 179,025
Note:
During the year, additions to right-of-use assets were HK$140,886 (2020: HK$Ni). FASZH Charge for the year 118,333
The total cash outflow for leases in 2021 was HK$72,184 (2020: HK$72,000). L o L .
The maturity analysis of lease liabilities is set out in note 11. RZOZOFE=A=+—HER_-_OZOFmA—H At 31 March 2020 and 1 April 2020 297,358
FRZH Charge for the year 96,667
RO —&F=A=+—H At 31 March 2021 394,025
RREE CARRYING AMOUNTS
RO —&=A=+—H At 31 March 2021 85,000
RZOZOFE=RA=1T—H At 31 March 2020 86,667

REEZHHEERERBAEVCHEE TITERER ,F -

The amortisation charge for the year is included in "administrative expenses" in the income and expenditure account.
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1. HERE

BE_O_—fF=R=1+—H " EHHEa
BT

11.

Lease Liabilities

At 31 March 2021, the lease liabilities were repayable as follows:

2021 2020
BT S BT $

1 ER Within 1 year 70,488 23,879

1FRB2ER After 1 year but within 2 years 23,879 -
94,367 23,879

12. 1B

BEBRER (BHBERO) 2 88 rMERH R
BiIg o

13. MBAREER EMT AR
DEE
ERRNUBRARIERALSMTIA - ©
ATRSFEENER YA E  RERS
SEEEE BT - SHARHEER
ARIEERRRAEER -

a) (E8E%

MEBETNEERRER  ENRX5H
FREBBREETRIRETIARTEER
ATARZ RS -

FELARTX

HERE —ELREENTFPETE
BNEETE -  BETREENRT, B
MBI SESE M E RIRI 5RAESD
WERTHERTFURETFEER
EMRBRERBHNES - BEKRSRE
MRECAEIH - 8%  SERASK
BEFIEEMRR -

B F/LUBBERSIAMERBANEE
AFERUURFIRRERS - ARHRE
RERSEETE HREERNESE
ERBRAERIRRARNRAZFEHNE
ARAEREER > At ZEER/AR
RIEF#HZBREEIE—STBRIENBH
MBI E RS
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12.

13.

Taxation

The Board has been granted exemption from taxation under
Section 88 of the Inland Revenue Ordinance.

Financial Risk Management and Fair Values
of Financial Instruments

The Board is exposed to financial risk through its financial
instruments. Financial instruments consist of time deposits,
interest receivable, cash and cash equivalents and accrued
expenses. The most important components of this financial risk
are credit risk and interest rate risk.

a) Credit risk

The credit risk on liquid funds is limited because the
counterparties are banks with high-credit ratings assigned
by international credit-rating agencies.

Account receivable

Individual credit evaluations are performed on all customers
requiring credit over a certain amount. These evaluations
focus on the customer's past history of making payments
when due and current ability to pay, and take into account
information specific to the customer as well as pertaining to
the economic environment in which the customer operates.
Account receivable is due from the date of billing. Normally,
the Board does not obtain collateral from customers.

The Board measures loss allowances for account
receivables at an amount equal to lifetime ECLs, which is
calculated using a provision matrix. As the Board's historical
credit loss experience does not indicate significantly
different loss patterns for different customer segments,
the loss allowance based on past due status is not further
distinguished between the Board's different customer
bases.

FARBAEENBEMENERIRRRK
B - AREERAXLURMIAWERESE
FEHRBHENRR - ERRRUNE
B RHREGIARSaEEIR RN E
EZEEE -

Expected loss rates are based on actual loss experience
over the past two years. These rates are adjusted to reflect
differences between economic conditions during the period
over which the historic data has been collected, current
conditions and the Board's view of economic conditions
over the expected lives of the receivables.

|2 @] fé .

b) F= kR b) Interest rate risk
EERMENRZ2NHERRERS The Board's exposure to market risk for changes in interest
BIRTTAER AT - M BWARE rates relates primarily to the bank balances and time deposits.
AT EERPRER - Interest income is charged to income and expenditure

account as incurred.
BEEETEENANEBREI TXE() L . . . o
i The Board's interest rate profile as monitored is set out in (i)
= below.
(i) FIZEM (i) Interest rate profile
2021 &t HK$ 2020 #JjT HK$
TR Time deposits 602,000,000 569,600,000
HeMRESFHEER Cash and cash equivalents 12,542,392 13,022,372
614,542,392 582,622,372
BRAZE Effective interest rate 0.001% - 0.78% 0.001% - 2.70%

(i) BIRKED

RZ_OZ—%=B=+—H ' &&t
fERRIGIN / B 208 R - AT
BHEHMBEAFAE  AEERM
KEEBEBERL /EBNMKER
BERFIE N / Bl 1,229,085 #IT
(2020 : 1,165,245 %7TT) °

AR ED T RRA ZEB
BEARE -2WHEREH T
BERERREMRET —BFHR
E - MEREEEAPRE LK
EEENEAEAURNAXRE L
B SEME /B 20 EE, -
“OZOFTRUERER R EEE
T4

o) ATIBEMEE

;ﬁe

(i) Sensitivity analysis

As at 31 March 2021, it is estimated that a general
increase/decrease of 20 basis points in interest
rates, with all other variables held constant, would
decrease/increase the Board's deficit for the year and
increase/decrease retained surplus by approximately
HK$1,229,085 (2020: HK$1,165,245).

The sensitivity analyses above have been determined
based on the exposure to interest rates at the end of
the reporting period. The analysis is prepared assuming
the financial instruments outstanding at the end of the
reporting period were outstanding for the whole year. A
20 basis points increase or decrease in interest rates is
used when reporting interest rate risk internally to key
management personnel and represents management's
assessment of the reasonably possible change in
interest rates. The analysis is performed on the same
basis for 2020.

c) Fair value

All financial instruments are carried at amounts approximate
their fair values.
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14. EXER

EERNEFBENEERBRAITHRE

EHREEEANEIZANARREERE
BNFERERERAERRRERSINE

&

EERGENERNEEAGRAREEER
MEAEEEPEEHE -

15. EEHMLET R FIER

fhat A E MRV ZKIR

RERMWE 2 Frllc EBREFTHRE - &
BEERAKERFEETERZRR > M
NEAR R ER AT EERHBRRZ
HthEZ2RR > FRARRAUREFAESHEE
HEEREAER T —EYBREERAFHER
ABZERER 5w

) FFERBEEZMGEIAE

W=~ BEKSRE - EREEEUNE
WEEZEKABRETITENBE (A
BIKR - REERFEERTRE
W BERAETHERELMGE L
Hilflh - (W REESHERENEEM
ERAREREEERE QBEREA
BERGEM U ARSI - NRE
REE  ZRFEEREEMTHR
RESHRENPHRE S & QO)HERR
AR ESENEERRERR (BE
Ben8RANMEENEREK) - EE
EEFHERNEE - BREEMEEENT
WESRER  EERMATEENBERES
EEBEM ("HSEABM ) HALE
LR BREXEENIEERESE
BBz E%E > BRIEEEENA
WoSEERDIEEAJEER—HzD
B EEM Bz /N REEEEAAER
e BRBR MG BERRERE
FAANERNERRERR > JEX
FEURINEER -
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14.

15.

Capital Management

Capital of the Board comprises accumulated surplus as shown
in the statement of financial position.

The Board's primary objectives when managing capital are to
safeguard the Board's ability to continue as a going concern and
to enable the Board to meet its liabilities as they fall due for the
foreseeable future.

The Board's capital structure is regularly reviewed and managed
with due regard to the capital management practices of the
Board.

Accounting Estimates and Judgements
Key sources of estimation uncertainty

In the process of applying the Board's accounting policies which
are described in note 2, management has made certain key
assumptions concerning the future, and other key sources of
estimated uncertainty at the end of the reporting period, that
may have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment
to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next
financial year, as discussed below.

i) Estimated impairment of non-financial assets

Property, plant and equipments, right-of-use assets and
intangible asset are stated at costs less accumulated
depreciation and impairment, if any. In determining whether
an asset is impaired, the Board has to exercise judgement
and make estimation, particularly in assessing: (1) whether
an event has occurred or any indicators that may affect the
asset value; (2) whether the carrying value of an asset can
be supported by the recoverable amount, in the case of
value in use, the net present value of future cash flows which
are estimated based upon the continued use of the asset;
and (3) the appropriate key assumptions to be applied in
estimating the recoverable amounts including cash flow
projections and an appropriate discount rate. When it is not
possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an individual
asset including right-of-use assets, the Board estimates the
recoverable amount of the cash generating unit to which
the assets belongs, including allocation of corporate assets
when a reasonable and consistent basis of allocation can be
established, otherwise recoverable amount is determined at
the smallest group of cash generating units, for which the
relevant corporate assets have been allocated. Changing the
assumptions and estimates, including the discount rate or
the growth rate in the cash flow projections, could materially
affect the recoverable amount.

16. H#EZE_-_O-——F=B=1+—H

1L E MR B S R SRV F 4
Al ISR REENVERTE

HEAMBHREAY  BRESFMASERE
HETEE_O_—F=—A=1t—HILFE
HMAREM B EERN Y BBREPRERN
HOER] B ER o

B /LT EZFET SO ERIRET R
RYPEAPSELENTE - ZIBRIRALE - B
BBREHNGEREE A TARIARRERAE
MBRERIBEGELESATE -

16. Possible Impact of New Standards,

Amendments and Interpretations Issued
but not yet Effective, for the Year Ended
31 March 2021

Up to the date of issue of these financial statements, the HKICPA
has issued a number of amendments and a new standard which
are not yet effective for the year ended 31 March 2021 and
which have not been adopted in these financial statements.

The Board is in the process of making an assessment of what
the impact of these amendments and new standard is expected
to be in the period of initial application. So far the Board has
concluded that the adoption of them is unlikely to have a
significant impact on the financial statements in the foreseeable
future.
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Bff & —
Appendix 1

BEUREMETESNRERMETERE
Requirements and Compensation Calculation Methods under the
Occupational Deafness Compensation Scheme

BRESBRERNBFR— EXARHRIFEFARMZRENSRETZT  MEXAENHCMARXEESE - B
75 LA R B AR R E AR E R - RIS RREE B E R KA M ARG E N -

BEMABREFIANRLAZRERLEEERRE LEFMESRIMBNBLEANEERMEE - FEARTE
B PEBBRNM AR ENAEE - TR ERESMHE -

OD is one of the most common occupational diseases detected in Hong Kong. It is caused by prolonged exposure to high
level of noise at work, which results in the damage of the nerve cells of the inner ear. Once damaged or destroyed, these
nerve cells will not recover. The resulting hearing impairment will be permanent and cannot be cured.

The Occupational Deafness Compensation Scheme provides for the payment of compensation to those employees who
suffer from noise-induced hearing loss due to employment in specified noisy occupations. Applicants have to fulfil both the
occupational and hearing loss requirements as stipulated by the Ordinance in order to be entitled to receiving compensation.

BERE

Occupational Requirements

EBERTEIH PREAEASEREXEURSETE To meet the occupational requirements, an applicant should
WEREZE TEATED10F U EED 48R have at least 10 years of employment in aggregate in any of the
=l TEAHEDEE - IEENSRS TS specified noisy occupations in Hong Kong or at least 5 years of
= [== 7N A

L o employment in the case of 4 occupations that are particularly
9 b NI | oG =
AL (1) Frise b R REEERFREAR noisy. Specified noisy occupations refer to those occupations

BRE MR T - REF (RE) HIEET 208/ R that are specified under the Ordinance, involving either noisy

B BLEENEBRE TERIINEEMNHE production processes or the use of noisy machinery. At present,
& o 29 noisy occupations are specified, a full list of which is provided
in the notes overleaf.

thoh - BBATEAEERRFEERNMNI12EAN  ASREEH SN EEEZENBEENSRELFE -
Moreover, an applicant has to be employed under a continuous contract of employment? in any specified noisy occupations in
Hong Kong within the 12 months before making an application for compensation.

2 BA—ZHEASEEZENRA—EE42HXLULE > MEEHY TE18/NRLIE » B/ M ERREEETEENRE -
An applicant is regarded as having been employed under a continuous contract of employment if he/she has been employed continuously by the same employer for
4 or more weeks and has worked for 18 hours or more in each of such weeks.

Mgk
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Notes: Noisy Occupations Specified under the Occupational Deafness (Compensation) Ordinance

REE (SRR E)GRED) RS  BUTNERNIE  BAEBRELRF - HPE3 10 11 R2ERSEBREL
fE» BB AXEWMSFEARFME -

According to Schedule 3 of the Occupational Deafness (Compensation) Ordinance, a noisy occupation is one of the following
noisy types. For the particularly noisy types 3, 10, 11 and 25, workers with a minimum of 5 years of employment can apply
for compensation.

1. HEBNEBEBLARAMECARBDMETR  HAEZSFTACRK  T2REREZFTENEHEBERNTF
the use of power-driven grinding tools on metal or on billets of metal or blooms, or work wholly or mainly in the
immediate vicinity of those tools whilst they are being so used;

2. HEBNSESRNMHECARSERTIR  ITZHFLTACAR  T2XNTEAZFTENEHEEANTF
the use of power-driven percussive tools on metal or on billets of metal or blooms, or work wholly or mainly in the
immediate vicinity of those tools whilst they are being so used;

3. HAWR - BRIXNABACAMBHAE AR -JIXNEGFRIE  HEZSTEEAR  T2HTEEZEFT
BENEMBRRIIF
the use of power-driven grinding, chiselling, cutting or percussive tools on rocks, concrete or marble, or work wholly or
mainly in the immediate vicinity of those tools whilst they are being so used;

4.  FERHFEEFEARAFEIAFES A ELRGE(EREAER) S BNRE N EEHEE )N R E A TIE
work wholly or mainly in the immediate vicinity of plant (excluding power press plant) engaged in the forging (including
drop stamping) of metal by means of closed or open dies or drop hammers;

5. HAEHBEEXTF MELFZ2ENEEZACAHBANENRA(BREY)EENSEBRARBENKSHERE
FNEREIT
work in textile manufacturing where the work is undertaken wholly or mainly in rooms or sheds in which there are
machines engaged in weaving man-made or natural (including mineral) fibres or in the high speed false twisting of
fibres;

6. ERIIRZEREEL] IR L BT - AN ER XSRS RIMEE AR T
the use of, or work wholly or mainly in the immediate vicinity of, machines engaged in cutting, shaping or cleaning
metal nails or screws;

7. FRSETEREETSE XX 2NEIBEAZSHTERNRMLERNIIF
the use of, or work wholly or mainly in the immediate vicinity of, plasma spray guns engaged in the deposition of metal;
8. MFRAUTHRITR2HNIZEUTHEENEMEBERTIF  ZTEIEE  9R% - BBNFEBERKR £ E
B - BEIRZE - CmERER BT RN (BRESRERE)  EHEGHE  BRELERBAERADR
75 ZKMEEM
the use of, or work wholly or mainly in the immediate vicinity of, any of the following machines: multi-cutter moulding
machines, planing machines, automatic or semi-automatic lathes, multiple cross-cut machines, automatic shaping
machines, double-end tenoning machines, vertical spindle moulding machines (including high-speed routing

machines), edge banding machines, bandsawing machines with a blade width of not less than 75 mm and circular
sawing machines;

9. [ERISERE

the use of chain saws;

10. HERETHMAGERBEITBEIRENHESE A2 NEEEXFHRENEMERRN TAF
the use of, or work wholly or mainly in the immediate vicinity of, machines engaged in percussive pile or metal plank
driving on construction sites;

1. TENEBREEDITEFRNEBEEANTF

work wholly or mainly in the immediate vicinity of abrasive blasting operations;

12, ERAMEBERBOKES  NT2NEREZFEFNEMEEARN I F

the use of, or work wholly or mainly in the immediate vicinity of, machines engaged in grinding of glass;

Ff g%
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13. ZRNEEEERBRHHEARNBARNEANEHEERNTIE S PR EEF

work wholly or mainly in the immediate vicinity of machines engaged in crushing or screening of rocks or stone Hearing Loss Requirements

aggregate;
14, FREBRERNOEES N E2XNETBEZFUBNENGEERNTE TUEBIY T > anEREAREBE)E7E1 ~ 2% Under the Ordinance, an applicant will be determined as suffering
the use of, or work wholly or mainly in the immediate vicinity of, machines engaged in granulating of plastic materials; 3FHfsEREE AT MK E N84k » F4 from OD if he/she has sensorineural hearing loss, as measured by
15, ZARTIEAHENSEAMA SRS FI2 T BN SSEE RN TIE DT EEEeREEas ARz : audiometry averaged over the 1, 2 and 3 kHz frequencies, in the

work wholly or mainly in the immediate vicinity of machines or hand tools engaged in descaling of ships; following manner:

() EEBEAHEKX - CENEHKMIEENELRY

16. ERHFEEANRKE B - NEMREBRSEG S LN R MEE AN TAE A =) NS (A) Binaural hearing loss - sensorineural hearing loss amounting to
o . T . . . . AOR409E - MEFERS—EZENE :
work wholly or mainly in the immediate vicinity of internal combustion engines or turbines or pressurised fuel burners or e S R o not less than 40 dB in both ears, where such loss of at least one
jet engines; ERBREFTEE 2 ear is due to noise; or
=2 &8 4 R VL B 4R O (g BR : &5 g4 _ — T e A B 4 . . . .
7. ZRAEFRLEESEERMATERRFCBRANZMEEN LE (2) BEBERAB/RX - BF - BHOMLIERIE (B) Monaural hearing loss - sensorineural hearing loss amounting

work wholly or mainly in the immediate vicinity of car body repair, or of making metal articles by manual hammering; LADRNA0NE > MEHEAZERRSE to not less than 40 dB in only one ear, where such loss is due to

18. ERBEBRAKE SN T BERSHENTH B RN T FTE% - noise.

the use of, or work wholly or mainly in the immediate vicinity of, machines engaged in extruding of plastic materials;

19. ARBATKE  NEZSHBEAN  T2HNTEEZSFHRBNERLEBENLE
the use of paper corrugating machines, or work wholly or mainly in the immediate vicinity of those machines whilst they

are being so used;
20. TERNTELSLERBRBRMEZSNEBNER T RRMEMNEMEEE RN TIF
work wholly or mainly in the immediate vicinity of bleaching and dyeing of fabric involving machines using pressurised

steam;
21, ER2HNFEEATEBREXEGNEFEERNTIEF s e
work wholly or mainly in the immediate vicinity of glass-bottling lines; E//&%ﬁ'fﬁ

00, EANTTENSBEIEEESNENEENTIE Further Compensation

work wholly or mainly in the immediate vicinity of metal-can bottling lines;

23. FREREEH NEASHBERAT  TEXNTECASHBNERLDBERTIIF
the use of paper folding machines, or work wholly or mainly in the immediate vicinity of those machines whilst they are
being so used;

MEABATFAUT RS - JLEERHERAFEREE:
An applicant who has previously received compensation from the Board shall be entitled to apply for further
compensation if he/she fulfils the following requirements:

24. FABRBEAMINRE NEZSHBEAT  T2HNETEEZSHENEHEERNTFE e
the use of high speed web-fed offset printing machines, or work wholly or mainly in the immediate vicinity of those " ] )
machines whilst they are being so used; OCCUD&?T/OH&?/ F')eqwrements
s = . W E—XK KRB RS 1%, o =Y SRS R  BERA R/ 0
25. %é@‘zi%&@%%&{’ﬁﬁ@%?ﬁﬁﬁ@ WI{/E ; U %]LJ: AEZH]ET?%@{EE’JEE B El%qfé EXEEEl/%f/{ﬁ$1f1ﬂ$ﬁﬂiﬁ"]l__|u7ﬁalﬂz 7%%@!:1 E§//\3ﬂ5 &
work wholly or mainly in the immediate vicinity of gun-firing operation; Having at least 3 years of employment in aggregate in any specified noisy occupations in Hong Kong after the

application date of his/her latest application for which compensation has been approved; and

26. EENIEABESRELUHB=NTFAEMLHINEMLEEARNTAF
work wholly or mainly in the immediate vicinity of a place where the electric stunning of pigs for the purpose of ERSEEREETNI2EARN AR EEN SN EE ST ENEIRRENSRET/E -
slaughter takes place; Having been employed under a continuous contract in a specified noisy occupation in Hong Kong within the

27. TEIRIR (BEBIRMAI) (55148F)522(1)(0) (R E R R BHIMAS B N E ML UL EATEBBE | 12 months prior to making the application for further compensation.
playing mahjong (as the major duty) inside a mahjong parlour licensed under section 22(1)(b) of the Gambling Ordinance
(Cap. 148);

28. TEMLEMINA RS E N RN IHER ML DULFREEZRE § 5 Additional P | A .
preparing or serving drinks (as the main duty) in the immediate vicinity of the dancing area of a discotheque; or aditional Permanent in capacity Requirements
20, TEMIL R TREE B R RO R - P bl e L U G R SR S O

controlling or operating a system for playing back and broadcasting recorded music in a discotheque. Confirmed by hearing test as suffering from noise-induced binaural or monaural hearing loss; and

EERBEZFRANKARKIFERNBAL  BE L RBNESHERNEERS -

E—HIK XL T FRETTHE

The percentage of permanent incapacity of the applicant as determined by the Board is greater than that of the

latest application for which compensation has been approved.

2 BEERENAERIIEBRELF - Bm ARABERERELITFAHESF(MIF104F) - ErFEBESENARE -
Note: The occupations in colour shade are the 4 particularly noisy occupations. An applicant is only required to be engaged in these occupations in
aggregate for 5 years, instead of 10 years, in order to fulfil the employment requirement.
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>ATHEE

Payment of Compensation

RE (A - BERBEXIBRAHBERN-EBNHIRNZN  BRAZEREANFR - SAASLEBRMERAIKA R
KIFENBEDLAE  HAERENAT ¢

Under the Ordinance, the first-time compensation or further compensation is paid in a lump sum calculated with reference to
the applicant's age, monthly earnings and percentage of permanent incapacity resulting from OD in the following way:

FREEAFHS fHENEEE
Age of Applicant Amount of Compensation
40 LT SSEAAR AABKTAEEN Z BN (ERH1E)
Under 40 96 months' earnings Percentage of permanent incapacity
40 Z 56 BT 72 EEAL (Compensation for the first time)

X g OR
E—HRABETIEREN 2B (B RHHE)
Percentage of additional permanent incapacity
(Further compensation)

40 to under 56 72 months' earnings

56 ma Lk

56 or above

48 HAAR
48 months' earnings

A EREREN AR ANSAASRERRM/MRLFFHNEYE  AEEXEREERRE LENKK12EA
BFHAEFE - BABHBAREEZREXEHEE  NHERXNEEAESEREN - MENEFRBSRTREATE
KNBEBRXACDBBNERASPUEGE - EAWEMB—ETERTE  SAABHLUEM 30,530 TR LR -

RBEHERTHI (RGI) - A2021F4 A 158 AFEHEFBFRFIANSAASLIREHE®E 30,630 TIRAZE
35,600 7T °

KAEATENADLLRRERFTAECENENBLAREMTEN @ B (EHY » KAEBAIFEINALERER
0.5% ' == RIA60% °

For the purpose of calculating the amount of compensation, the average monthly earnings received by the applicant in
his/her last 12 months' employment in specified noisy occupations in Hong Kong prior to the date of application shall
be taken as his/her monthly earnings. If the applicant cannot provide documentary evidence on his/her earnings or
the evidence provided by him/her is not accepted by the Board, the median monthly employment earnings of the total
employed population of Hong Kong published by the Census and Statistics Department will be adopted for computing the
compensation amount. Irrespective of which figure is used, the amount is subject to a maximum of HK$30,530.

In accordance with the newly amended Ordinance, the applicant's monthly earnings have been raised to a maximum of
HK$35,600 from HK$30,530 for calculating the compensation amount with effect from 15 April 2021.

The percentage of permanent incapacity is determined by the hearing loss suffered by the applicant in both ears. Under the
Ordinance, it ranges from a minimum of 0.5% to a maximum of 60%.
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BT 3 2 B ERBE TSRS

= LIEXE R

Type of Noisy Occupations Engaged (Compensation for the First Time) for the Most Recent 3 Years

1EE T {E / Noisy Occupation ( 285/ /Type)*

2018/19

2019/20

2020/21

#H

Number

(%)

EE|

Number

(%)

gH

Number

(%)

WA ORRLREAEREEME  FRZ - JIFNEEIA (9
Using power-driven grinding, chiselling, cutting or percussive tools
on rocks, concrete or marble

280

46.0

247

49.7

177

51.3

TR ~ RERE - MBREHEESESTS | ZRHE T /F (16)
Working near internal combustion engines, turbines, pressurised fuel
burners or jet engines

134

22.0

153

30.8

87

25.2

HEBN BRI ERHEAETAR (1)
Using power-driven grinding tools on metal or on billets of metal or
blooms

7

12.7

37

7.5

37

10.7

TR TN B EERFTBEEREN#EES (10)
Using machines engaged in percussive pile or metal plank driving
on construction sites

57

9.4

33

6.6

23

6.7

R BREE AR 24)

Using high speed web-fed offset printing machines

35

5.8

1.8

13

3.8

BT EEFZERIMAT TAF (1)

Working near abrasive blasting operations

0.8

1.6

eI ~ RIRH - BISRHSKEBIEIR (8)

Using routing, planing, circular sawing machines or automatic lathes

1.1

1.0

1.4

EFRARIRE B (23)

Using paper folding machines

0.8

0.4

HEBHETBARNMIEERARBERTR (2
Using power-driven percussive tools on metal or on billets of metal
or blooms

0.3

0.2

0.3

EESEENAAFERFEBRBANTIE (17)
Working near car body repair, or of making metal articles by manual
hammering

0.2

0.2

2 BRI BRI I ES (14)
Using machines engaged in granulating of plastic materials

0.2

TEATBELERTAF (5)

Working in textile manufacturing with weaving machines

0.7

0.3

FEABBRERRAIAT A (21)

Working near glass-bottling lines

0.2

TE RSB A SRS A KL A MEBR AV BT T4 (13)
Working near machines engaged in crushing or screening of rocks
or stone aggregate

0.3

.
Total:

608

100.0

497

100.0

345

100.0

* IR (IEBIY Mik 3 FIEEME RS TIEMER / According to the types of noisy occupations specified under Schedule 3 of the Ordinance
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Appendix 3

AT 3 F2 B ERBEMEFNSRE LESR

Type of Noisy Occupations Engaged (Further Compensation) for the Most Recent 3 Years

12E T 4E / Noisy Occupation ( 3851 /Type)*

2018/19

2019/20

2020/21

#HE

0,
Number (%)

gH

0,
Number (%)

B

0,
Number ()

TERPRE ~ JRBmik - DNERIRKHIESESIE 51 5| AV T1F (16)
Working near internal combustion engines, turbines, pressurised
fuel burners or jet engines

23 20.0

32 31.7

30 35.7

HWHESE RRTSRIB A AEEME FRE RNERTEQ)
Using power-driven grinding, chiselling, cutting or percussive tools
on rocks, concrete or marble

58 50.4

29 28.7

30 35.7

HEBNSEARNMITERARBHETE (1)
Using power-driven grinding tools on metal or on billets of metal
or blooms

15 13.1

25 24.8

16 19.0

EFR R - BIRE - BEMSKEEIER (8)
Using routing, planing, circular sawing machines or automatic
lathes

ERE T REREE BB (10)
Using machines engaged in percussive pile or metal plank driving
on construction sites

TEMERFT EIESRAIB T/F (11)

Working near abrasive blasting operations

HEeBNSEARMEERARBEETR 2
Using power-driven percussive tools on metal or on billets of
metal or blooms

TERIE CRETHRE]) BRI EE A L A R 2
BE 27)

Playing mahjong (as the major duty) inside a mahjong parlour
licensed under the Gambling Ordinance

ERBRBEAAAINEHRIE (24)

Using high speed web-fed offset printing machines

e B A AR (18)

Using machines engaged in extruding of plastic materials

R385 (9)

Using chain saws

ERRENFIRTEBEMMINZR (15)

Using machines or hand tools engaged in descaling of ships

gy .
Total:

115 | 100.0

101 100.0

84 100.0

* IR CEBI) YR 3 THEEMSRS LIEER / According to the types of noisy occupations specified under Schedule 3 of the Ordinance

Appendices

B £2 M

Appendix 4

BN EXMEENROBREEANE (2020/214EF)
Analysis of Approved Cases of First-time Compensation by Level of Hearing Loss (Year 2020/21)

(EES =]

Number of Cases

25

20

15

10

bz h

Appendix 5
B EENRNBREEAITE (2020/21FF)

<40

40-49 50-59 60-69 70-79 80-89

EE1384L72E (9 B ) Hearing Loss Level (dB)

90 A £
or above

B TEE

First-time

Compensation

. BEME %
Better Ear

. BERE &

Worse Ear

Analysis of Approved Cases of Further Compensation by Level of Hearing Loss (Year 2020/21)

(EES =]

Number of Cases

<40

40-49 50-59 60-69 70-79 80-89
B 118K F2E (9 H ) Hearing Loss Level (dB)

90 A
or above

BXHE

Further

Compensation

BENE R
Better Ear

RENEF

Worse Ear

%
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Appendix 6

BT 3 FFZBFEMERBRERD

ERERST

Applications versus Approved Cases of Occupational Deafness Compensation
for the Most Recent 3 Years

EES- =

Number of Cases

800
e (HES
Applied
700
AR
600 Approved
500
400
300
200
100
0
2018/19 2019/20 2020/21
15 Year
£ FREEE= EHtE=x fHEHREEE (Br)
Year Number of Number of Total Amount of
Applications Approved Cases Compensation (HK$)
2018/19 724 327 $33,135,263
2019/20 598 365 $35,034,162
2020/21 430 68 $7,049,877
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Occupational Deafness Compensation Board
ESNREDSRHEORBERE SEABE
Office A-B, 15/F, Billion Plaza II, 10 Cheung Yue Street, Cheun
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